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TO: Members of the State Board of Education

FROM: Lillian M. Lowery, Ed.D.
DATE: April 22,2014
SUBJECT: College, Career and Civic Life (C3) Framework for Social Studies State Standards

PURPOSE:

To provide general information about the new C3 (College, Career and Civic Life) Framework for
Social Studies State Standards. MSDE will seek the adoption of the new framework by the State
Board in the coming months,

HISTORICAL BACKGROUND:

In January, 2010, the National Council for the Social Studies met in partnership with 20 national
organizations in civics, economics and history to discuss the need for changes in the current
frameworks to incorporate college and career ready standards related to the social sciences. After
much conversation, the council hoped that states would use the discussion document to develop a
framework that school districts could use in the development of new curricula. As a result of that
work, the Social Studies Assessment, Curriculum and Instruction (SSACI) Collaborative at the Council
of Chief State School Officers (CCSSO) was formed with 23 states joining. Maryland was one of the
leading states in this collaborative effort that included professional organizations, lead writers,
teachers, editors, graphic designers and curricular and cultural organizations.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:
The following are recommendation for discussion:

o The College, Career and Civic Life (C3) Framework for Social Studies State Standards provide
more rigor in the Social Studies curriculum.

e The C3 framework helps students build critical thinking skills and enhance their participation
as engaged citizens.

The C3 framework is aligned to the Maryland College and Career Ready standards.

The Principles of the C3 Framework are formed around the core disciplines of civics,
economics, geography and history and share in the responsibility for literacy instruction in K-
12 education.

e The four Dimensions of the framework: Developing questions and planning inquiries, applying
disciplinary tools and concepts, evaluating sources and using evidence and communicating
conclusions and taking informed action are instructional shifts that integrate social studies
concepts in every discipline.

ACTION:
For information only.

Attachments

MarylandPublicSchools.org
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